#### University of Montana

### ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

3-7-1940

# Minutes from the March 7, 1940 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

#### **Recommended Citation**

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the March 7, 1940 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1940). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 46. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/46

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

- Maintenance Engineer Swearingen advised that the Associated Students had agreed to contribute one-half the sum necessary for Christmas tree lights, up to a total of \$8.00, provided the faculty would contribute a like sum. Moved by Severy and seconded, that the faculty contribution be made from the Faculty Affairs Fund, but carey, seconded by Merrill, moved to amend that the contribution be made from the fund collected by the committee for the teachers retirement plan campaign. Atkinson, seconded by Maddock, moved to table the amendment, which was carried with one dissenting vote, whereupon the original motion to contribute from the faculty fund in accordance with the provisions of Mr. Swearingen's statement, was then approved.
- 2. There being no further business before the Faculty the meeting adjourned.

Worthelm Secretary

March 7, 1940

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 p.m. on the call of Iresident Simmons who presided.

The following members were present: Armsby, Arnold, Arnoldson, Atkinson, Padgley, Pateman, Baty, Bennett, Perland, Boddy, Briggs, Browman, Carey, Clapp, W. F. Clark, Coad, Cogswell, Coleman, Crowder, Dambrun, Daughters, Diettert, Doubleday, Ely, Ephron, Fatzer, Ferguson, Fessenden, Freeman, Glenn, Haydon, Hertler, Hetler, Hoffman, Housman, Jesse, Jones, Leaphart, Mansfield, Marvin, McGinnis, Mirrielees, Mollett, Morris, Murphy, Potter, Richards, Rowe, Schreiber, Severy, Shallenberger, Simmons, J. P. Speer, Suchy, Mrs. Swearingen, T. G. Swearingen, Tascher, Teel, Thomas, Thompson, Toelle, Turney-High, Waters, Mrs. Weisberg, Wilhelm, Wright.

The following members were accounted for: Ames, Parkley, Bell, Ploom, Brady, Campbell, Castle, Chatland, Dahlberg, Deiss, Dugan, Fox, Gleason, Hardy, Howard, Kramer, Line, Little, MacArthur, Markus, McKeel, Merrill, Miller, Flatt, Sanford, Stone, Wilson.

- 2. The minutes of the meetings of December 12 and December 15 were approved.
- 3. The following announcements were made:
  - (a) By Fresident Simmons:
    - (1) The Retirement Committee advises that refunds for contributions to the Retirement program will be made to members entitled to refunds some time during the second week of Spring Quarter by Mr. Carey.
  - (b) By Dean Jesse:
    - (1) Grade reports for the Winter Quarter are due in the Registrar's Office not later than 5:00 p.m., Saturday, March 16.
    - (2) Instructors should not change classrooms or class sections without referring such changes to the Schedule Committee (announcement at request of and in absence of Chairman Merrill).
  - (c) By Director of Summer Session Shallenberger:
    - (1) Arrangements for 1940 Summer Session are complete, and it is the intention to have the arrangements for the 1941 session complete by the latter part of the fall quarter this year.
    - (2) Improvement in responses to Placement Bureau references has been made.
  - (d) Py Chairman Waters, NYA Trojects Committee:
    - (1) Requests for continuation of projects for the Spring Quarter were due March 4. The March MYA payroll will be made up March 21.

- (e) By W. F. Clark, Chairman, Convocation for Frizes and Awards:
  - (1) Members of the faculty are requested to avoid giving publicity as to awards and prizes.

## Report of Completion of Requirements for Degrees and Certificates

as Certified by the Pegistrar.

By Committee on Admission and Graduation, Ames, Chairman, and by Committee on Graduate Study, Pateman, Chairman:

All candidates on List No. 1, accepted at the meeting of the faculty held on December 15, 1939, have completed requirements for their respective degrees and certificates with the exception of the following:

#### I. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts:

Alice Filler Florena I. Gray Helen Elizabeth McKee

Major French Library Economy Physical Education

#### II. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education:

Leonard P. Nelson

#### III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Fharmacy:

Dorothy Carolynn Farsons

#### IV. For the University Certificate of Qualification to Teach:

Margaret Josephine Ruergey Helen Elizabeth McKee Elsie M. MacIntosh Alice Miller Leonard B. Nelson

#### 5. CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES

#### List No. 2

at close of Winter Quarter, March 14, 1940 submitted to Faculty, March 7, 1940

subject to provision that all requirements for the respective degrees and certificates be completed in accordance with faculty rules.

## RECOMMENDED BY COMMITTEE ON ADMISSION AND GRADUATION, AMES, CHAIRMAN

I. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts:	Credits in Major Subject	Total Credits
Irene E. Burden John Bernard Kemp Bee Carl Lorenz Myron Samuel Marra	50 54 51 59	195 188 186 183
FREICH		100
Lucille Line	27	200
Wanna Lillian Finley Henry Winston Lowney Robert Henry Robinson	50½ 51 56	192 273 216
HOME ECONOMICS Aino Sylvia Marsell	57	235
LAW Edward James Ober	50	188
ISYCHOLOGY AND FHILOSOFHY Fileen Schneider McCenn	48	188 <del>1</del>
SIAVISH		
Tom R. White	37	975

## II. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration:

Dou Clade Diagrey	56	1871
Joseph Wharton Clemow	53	242
George J. Dignan	62	186
Anna Loris Greene	56	186
Mary A. McGinley	53	190
Ronald V. Orman	67	199
Jack L. Rieder	56	186
III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts	in Education:	1
III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts	in Education:	
Harry F. Blackburn	52	183
Maurice Driscoll	44	187
Robert Kennett Funk	56	183
Gordon Oliver Stokke	44	208
IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts i	n Journalism.	

#### IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Journalism:

John Tower Campbell	56	186
Lester A. Colby	54 <sup>1</sup>	1971

#### V. For the University Certificate of Qualification to Teach:

	Major	Minors
Harry F. Blackburn	Education	Fine Arts, English, Piology
Maurice Driscoll	Education	English, Hist. & Fol. Sci.,
		Econ. & Sociology
Wanna Lillian Finley	History	English, Bus. Administration
Robert K. Funk	Education	English, Biology, Hist. & Fol. Sci.
Mary A. McGinley	Bus. Admin.	Home Econ., Econ. & Sociology
Harold Roy Riveland	Mathematics	Chemistry, Fhysics
Gordon Oliver Stokke	Education	English, Econ. & Sociology,
		Hist. & Fol. Sci.
Tom R. White	Spanish	French, English

The above recommendations were unanimously approved.

- 6. Chairman Cogswell of the Tublic Exercises Committee reported that the Committee was considering reducing the number of convocations during the Spring Quarter by one-half, and asked for an expression of opinion by the faculty. On motion of Freeman, the faculty unanimously voted to leave the matter to the discretion of the joint faculty-student committee.
- 7. There being no further business before the Faculty the meeting adjourned.

March 25, 1940

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 p.m. on the call of Fresident Simmons who presided.

The following members were present: Ames, Armsby, Arnold, Arnoldson, Atkinson, Badgley, Bennett, Berland, Bischoff, Bloom, Boddy, Brady, Briggs, Browman, Campbell, Carey, Castle, Chatland, Clapp, W. F. Clark, Coad, Cogswell, Coleman, Crowder, Dambrun, Daughters, Deiss, Diettert, Doubleday, Ely, Egbert, Ephron, Fatzer, Ferguson, Fox, Freeman, Glenn, Haydon, Hertler, Hesdorffer, Hetler, Hoffman, Jesse, Kramer, Leaphart, Line, Little, Maddock, Marvin, McGinnis, Merrill, Miller, Mirrielees, Mollett, Morris, Murphy, Flatt, Totter, J. H. Ramskill, Richards, Sanford, Schlueter, Schreiber, Severy, Shallenberger, Simmons, F. O. Smith, Spaulding, J. B. Speer, Lucille Speer, Suchy, Mrs. Swearingen, Tascher, Teel, Thomas, Thompson, Toelle, Turney-High, Waters, Mrs. Weisberg, Wendt, Wilhelm, Wilson, Wright, T. G. Swearingen.

The following members were accounted for: Adams, Parkley, F. G. Clark, Dahlberg, Dugan, Fessenden, Gleason, Howard, Jones, Lester, Rowe.

2. The minutes of the meeting of March 7 were approved.